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Dear Commission, m i

On behalf of Teleconnect, LLC, enclosed for filing are the original and one (1) copy of

the above-referenced CLEC application. Also enclosed is check number 275, in the
amount of $400.00 for the required filing fee.

Please note that the financial information attached as Exhibit “C” to the application is
proprictary and confidential and is being submitted under seal. Applicant respectfully
requests that the information be accorded confidential treatment and that it not be made a
part of the public record or otherwise be made available for public disclosure. This
information is provided in a sealed envelope attached to the application.

Please date-stamp the extra copy of this letter and return it in the enclosed self-addressed
stamped envelope. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me
at 405-751-8577, x 25 or email, amckay@telecompliance.net
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Public Serfrice Qonunizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: February 19, 2010

TO: Alicia Mckay, Telecom Professionals, Inc.

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

100086 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning financial information in Exhibit C, and

filed on behalf of Teleconnect, LI.C. The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia, Records

Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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